

THE "PANTHER" DIVISION



The 36th Infantry Division was officially organized on July 18, 1917 and would fill its ranks by combining several Texas and Oklahoma National Guard units. The first men of the 36th arrived on August 17, and Major General Edwin St. John Greble assumed command on August 23. At full strength the division consisted of more than 26,000 soldiers including infantry, artillery, engineers, medical, quartermasters, and supply trains.

Infantry divisions of this day were all marching and horse-drawn units, as the limited vehicles were used primarily for ambulances or supply transportation. These soldiers, fresh from the farms and cities as civilians, looked at their time in the service as a grand adventure in the "Great War." They shared these thoughts in the many letters and postcards







they sent home describing their fondness for Fort







